WR-128

Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

From: Murano, Taro@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Barbara Brenner; L. Joey Howard (joey@cascadestreamsolutions.com); Douglas Cole
(guestranch@marblemountainranch.com)

Cc: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards;

margaret.tauzer@noaa.gov; Bean, Caitlin@Wildlife; Henrioulle, Diana@Waterboards;
Feiler, Stormer@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Project Proposal

Barbara,
Thank you for your response. We look forward to having this discussion with you and Mr. Cole.

Taro

From: Barbara Brenner [mailto:Barbara@churchwellwhite.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Murano, Taro@Waterboards; margaret.tauzer@noaa.gov; Bean, Caitlin@Wildlife; Bob Pagliuco
(Bob.Pagliuco@noaa.gov); Henrioulle, Diana@Waterboards; Feiler, Stormer@Waterboards; L. Joey Howard
(joey@cascadestreamsolutions.com); Will Harling (will@mkwc.org); Douglas Cole
(questranch@marblemountainranch.com)

Cc: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Project Proposal

Taro-
Thank you for the follow up email. To be clear Mr. Cole nor was | invited to participate in the call and were only
informed of it the afternoon before. We have been working with Mr. Petruzzelli to set up a meeting/call to address the

list of questions he has provided me.

Thank you again,
Barbara

Churchwell White

Barbara A. Brenner
916.468.0625 | barbara@churchwellwhite.com

From: Murano, Taro@Waterboards [mailto:taro.murano@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 9:04 AM

To: margaret.tauzer@noaa.gov; Bean, Caitlin@Wildlife <Caitlin.Bean@wildlife.ca.gov>; Bob Pagliuco
(Bob.Pagliuco@noaa.gov) <Bob.Pagliuco@noaa.gov>; Barbara Brenner <Barbara@churchwellwhite.com>; Henrioulle,
Diana@Waterboards <Diana.Henrioulle@waterboards.ca.gov>; Feiler, Stormer@Waterboards
<Stormer.Feiler@waterboards.ca.gov>; L. Joey Howard (joey@cascadestreamsolutions.com)
<joey@cascadestreamsolutions.com>; Will Harling (will@mkwc.org) <will@mkwc.org>; Douglas Cole
(guestranch@marblemountainranch.com) <guestranch@marblemountainranch.com>

Cc: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards <Skyler.Anderson@waterboards.ca.gov>; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards
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WR-128
<Kenneth.Petruzzelli@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: Project Proposal

Thank you to everyone who participated on Thursday’s conference call to go over Mr. Cole’s project proposal. The
Division of Water Rights and the North Coast Regional Board believe that the Cole’s proposed 6” pipe is a step in the
right direction, but they need two important components. First, they need to monitor their diversion and bypass flows
daily. On the conference call, we suggested considering daily measurements using telemetry gages. Second, the pipe
needs a method of controlling the amount diverted on a daily basis.

It is presently unclear what method, if any, is planned to control the diversion. We understand the parties are working
diligently to accomplish this project by prior to low-flow season. We also understand this is just the first step and that it
is an important step, but we emphasize it is the first step of many. The Coles must return unused water they divert from
Stanshaw Creek back to Stanshaw Creek, they must control their POD on a daily basis in order to comply with their
bypass flow requirements, and they must manage their ditch in a manner that eliminates washouts, slides, and erosion.
These goals are not negotiable and the Coles must communicate a clear path towards achieving those goals. We are
disappointed that neither Mr. Cole nor a representative was on the call to better understand these issues.

Taro Murano, Senior Environmental Scientist
Southern Enforcement and Special Investigations Unit
Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 14" Floor

Sacramento, 95814

Phone: 916-341-5399

Email: taro.murano@waterboards.ca.gov
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